

Date : 10/24/2020 7:18:21 PM
From : "Paul Dulberg"
To : "contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com"
BCc : "Paul Dulberg"
Subject : Documents already produced

Attachment available until Nov 23, 2020

Dear Mr Talarico,

Please find the file named "Dulberg 0001-8708_Plaintiff Document Disclosure to Defense.zip"

This is a single PDF of all documents previously produced to opposing counsel.

I thought this might be useful rather than searching through the thumb drive from the previous firm.

Thank You,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg 0001-8708_Plaintiff Document Disclosure to Defense.zip
186.6 MB